SCHOOLFIELD CEMETERY

— Established 1922 —

The Schoolfield Cemetery was originally a village cemetery owned by Dan
River Mills, Inc. and used for the burial of its employees. The first recorded burial
was in 1922. It was incorporated into the City of Danville in 1951 and the City
began conducting burials in 1953. The records received at the time of annexation
are some of the old records kept by the sexton for Dan River. There are
approximately 3,196 burials, 564 graves sold not used, 225 graves available for
sale, and room for the development of 2,000 more graves.




